

FHS Booster Club 10/11/21 Meeting Agenda

Start time

Interim President- Amy Olson

Vice President- (Sponsorships) Claudia Ahlstrom

Vice President (sponsorships) Ann Schmitz

Secretary- Chris Tone

Treasurer- Amy Olson

Public Relations - Melissa and Brian Howell

Games Manager- Allison Vincent

Concessions Manager- Kristine Bartz

- Special Speaker - Nicolas Willis, Demetrius, Joseph, and Stardancer of the Native American Guardian Association – Discussion of the Colorado Bill that is making Colorado Schools change the logos, titles, and mascots. Heard from a couple of the NAGA members and listening to their stories and history and cultures. Native Americans who represented tribes from Colorado, Utah, New Mexico, Montana, and New York were on the call. Also heard from NAGA legal counsel about the legal action being brought against the State of Colorado to stop this bill and be heard by a Federal Judge. Also heard from those who joined the call who either had a family history that dates to the 30's with the Warrior title, and current Native American students of Frederick who are interested in helping with this cause. NAGA members really would like to have students join the discussion also, and not just for the parents, since this is their school and is important for them to be a part of this dialogue.
- Board Nominations for 2021-2022.
 - President or Treasurer – Contact Amy if you are interested in either position
 - Concessions Team – Need more support from parents for the Boosters and the Concessions team.
- Treasurer's Report- Amy Olson gave the treasurer's report with the combination of the funds raised with concessions, new members, banner sales.
- Secretary's Report- September Meeting Minutes – moved and seconded
- Sponsorship report - Calendars, t-shirts, banners and programs. Finalizing the banner renewals and then bringing on new banners and sponsorship. Ordered six new indoor banners within the gymnasium. Fall calendar and give those to the senior parents. Working on the Fall calendar and give to the Seniors. Need to get more new businesses. Tricia Espejo volunteered to

help call the area businesses to get more business. Alisa Cross asked if there was a formatted letter that could be given to businesses. Kandra Villani is also asking for banner information.

- Concessions Update – Fall indoor concessions is done for the season. Football concessions are still going on.
- Bingo Update:

Aug 5 21 Beginning balance \$7,859.70

Total expenses for this period \$500.00

Sep 3 21 Current Checking balance \$7,359.70

Total Allocated Group Balance \$7,359.70

Three more bingos coming up for Boosters club to the end of the year. Amy asked for volunteers to help fill in the spots that need assistance with these games. Was able to get those who were interesting to help and also bring some students on to help.

- November 13th - We need 7-8 volunteers (parents/students 14+)
- February 5th - We need 7-8 volunteers (parents/students 14+)
- April 16th - We need 7-8 volunteers (parents/students 14+)
- Parent Teacher Conference Meal – Zuops is going to cater the lunch meals Wednesday 2:15pm for volunteers to help setup in the teachers' lounge.
- Open Floor – Chris Tone thank you to the Booster Club for allowing to bring on the NAGA group to talk about the Native American culture and history.
Stephanie Knapp – is there an opportunity to educate and bring the history of Native Americans
Russell Fox – talking about having to be following the state laws
Amy to Russ – how did the tailgate go, and Russ stated that the tailgate and parade went fantastic.
Kandra and Alisa – make it easier and or communicate that you can do better communications of online tickets.
Kandra – to expand the stands at the football field and expand the building.

Ending meeting time: 8:42